U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D. C.
. )
In the Matter of: ) -
' _ ) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
KENYON OIL CO, INC. ) o
S ) AED/MSEB - 5037
Respondent. ) ‘ .
)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and I_Jletween the United States -
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and Kehyon Qil Company, Inc., 221 _Quinebaug

Road, P.O. Box 866 N. Grosvenordale, Connecticut 06255 ("Respondent™).

Preliminary Statement

1. OnJ anuary 5, 1999, a Notice of Violation ("Notice") “was 1ssued to Respondent.
for a violation of § 211(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 US.C. ‘§. 7545(k), and the
reformdlated gasoline (“RFG”) regulations issued thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80, subpart D

("regulations"). EPA regulations require that gasoline sold or used in RFG covered areas must

.rv
.

meet the RFG standard for VOC emission‘s pert"ormanc:e reduction specified in

-

40 C.F.R. § 80.41. This law also prov1des that no person shall sell, offer for sale or dlspense

L.

any gasoline represented as reforrnulated and intended for sale or usein any covered area unless

p ,,r

such gasolme meets ‘the appllcable standards spec1ﬁed in 40 C FR. § 80. 41 The law also

subj ects violafors to a max1mum c1v1l penalty of up to $27 500 per day for cach such violation
‘? .

‘ s .

plus the economrcsbeneﬁt or savmgs resultmg from the v1olatlon -

eow
T ¢ ,‘uft

2. After consrdenng the grav1ty ofthe vrol&auon the economrc beneﬁt or savings (if any)
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" - .- .

resultmg frorn the v1olat10n Respondents h1story of comphance with the Act, the size of

Respondent‘s busmess Respondent 3 act10ns to remedy;the V1olat1on and/or to prevent '

<

recurrenee of further Violations, the effect of the penalty on Respondent s ability to continue in

business, and such other tnatters as justicemayfreq'uire,:EPA proposed in the Notice a-civil

penalty of $4,900 ("the proposed penalty"). .

3, The parties,,desiring to settle and resolve this matter, in consideration of the mutual

covenants and agreements contained herein, which consideration is acknowledged by the parties

*

to be adequate, agfee as set forth herein.

Terms of Agreement

4. The parties agree that the settlement ofjthis-mattel; is in the public interest and that
this Settlement l\greement ("Agreement") is the most appropriate means ofresolving the matter.
5. The parties stipulate and agree to the follouting_ma_tters. It is further agreed that
these stipulations a;e applicable to th-iS'A;greement.and any enforcement or penalty proceeding

which arise out of this Agreement or which is the subject matter of this Agreement:

a. At all relevant times, Respondent was a retail outlet within the meaning of
40 C.F.R. § 80.2.
b, OnJune 1, 1998, asurvey inspection was conducted at Respondent’s retail outlet

~

located at 1700 Mineral Springs Avenue, North Providence, Rhode Island. The
survey was conducted to determine compliance with section 21 1(k) of the Act,
42 U.S8.C. § 7545(k), and the regulations issued thereunder

" (40 C.F.R. Part 80, subpart D).



Asa ré‘sﬁltiof thé, surV;y .iI{lS'Pe'CtiOP EPA has déténniqe’d that the Respondent,
an re)taillé;u'tie‘t 1§ca;e& 1ﬁ t:bge VQC;EZgri;rol_‘Region 2 ref;:)rmulated gagoliﬂe
gc.)zi'el_"ed a_rea\l,‘ wasn sel;iiilg, 'dlis;;énsii_ljé;og o.'tlfgriﬁg for sale premium grade
h reforrr;ﬁlété}i gas:éli;le’ atTh:clt"ri’a’iled;to-.,_rr;el_ef['.th'e minimum VOC emissions
, pefférfhapée {edqciiijh starf&%d?f 1 31 'p'ér)cent. Théj sample of premium grade
gasoli‘;;lc«e t'z;lk?n fr9rﬁ '.Rcspoi'lde'flt 'h:';lq éy VOC emissions performance reduction
ofa_1-.’3;l'6;1ﬁwercen.t. * D .\'- .

Where the gasoline contained in any -sio_r'ége tani: at any 1;etai1 outlet is found in
violation, 46 C".F,.R.‘§ gb.?é(a)( 1) Sfétgs that the rg:tailér and/or ret‘ail outIeF shall
‘be deemed in viol;:ltioi'lT A A; the reiailer. who sold, offeréd_ for-sale, and/or.
dispensed gasoline which was in the s_torage tank contaiﬁi-ng gasoliné found t'o.
be in violation, Respondent is liable for one (1) violation of -

40 CF.R. § 80.78(a)t1) pursuant to _40 C.FR. §80.79(a)(1).

By entering into this Agreement Resi)ondent makes no admisﬁion of faét nor
does Respondent ad?nit that it has vio‘lated_any plr'ovisions‘ of law.

Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to § 21'.1 ‘bf the Act,

42U.5.C. § 7545, 40 C.F.R. § 80.20, and other provisions of law,

After considering the gravity of the violation, the actual volume of gasoline in

violation and Respondent’s enhancement of it s'compliance program, EPA has determined to

remit and mitigate the civil penalty to $4,400 subject to successful completion of the terms of

this Agreement.

Respondent agrees to pay $4,400 to the United States of America within thirty (30) days

from the date that this Agreement is executed by EPA and returned to Respondent by certified

3
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mail return receipt requested ("the due date”). In accordance with the Debt Collection Act of
1982, 31 U.S.C. § 3717, if the debt is not paid within 30 days following the due date, interest
will accrue from the due date through the date of actual payment. Interest will be computed in
accordance with section 3717(a) of the Debt Collection Act. A late payment handling charge
of Twenty ($20.00) Dollars will also be imposed if the amousnt is not paid by the due date, with
an additional charge of Ten ($10.00) Dollars for each subsequent 30 day period.
Respondent agrees to pay the amount by check made payable to the "United States of

America," and to mail the payment to:

USs. Eavironmental Protection Agency

Washington Accounting Operations

P.0O. Box 36027TM

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251

Attn.: AED/MSEB - 5037
A photocopy of the check shall be mailed simultaneously to:

. David E. Alexander, Attorney (Attn.: AED/MSEB - 5037)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

MSEB/AED (2242-A)
1200 Pennsylvania Ave. N.-W. '
Washington, D.C. 20460

In addition Respondent agrees to abide by the measures listed in Attachment A. .

7. Time is of the essence to this Agreement. Upon failure to perform pursuant to
paragraph 7 of this Agreement, Respondent agrees to pay instead the penalty of $4,900 proposed
in the notice of violation instead of the amount agreed to in paragraph 7. Uncn such default this
amount shall be immediately due and owing. The parties further agree that upon such default
or failure to comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States Attorney General for

collection pursuant to § 211(d) of the Act, 42 U.8.C. § 7545(d), commence an action to enforce



 this Agreement or to recover the civil penalty provjded forin section § 211 of the Act; or pursue
any other remedies available to it. Respondent speeiﬁcally agrees that in the event_of such
default or failure to comply, Ef’A mey proceed in an action based on the original claim of
violation of § 211 of the Act, 42.U.S.C. § 7545, and Respondent expressly waives its right to
assert that such action. is barred hy 28 U.S.C. § 2462, other statutes of limitation, or other
provisions limiting ections as a result of passage of time.

g > This Agreerzent becomes effective uren the date °vecut=d by FPA at-which
time a copy will be returned to Respondent. |

9. Respondent hereby represents that the ihdividual, or indixfiduals, executing this_'
Agreement on behatf of Respondent are authorized to do so andthat such execution is intended-
and is sufficient to b'ind Respondent.

10.  Respondent waives its rights, if any, to a heaﬁng, trial, or any other proceeding
on any issue of fact or law relating to the matters consented {o herein.

| tl. The terms of thts Agreement are ‘contrectual and not a mere recital. If any

provision or provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable the
remammg provisions shall not in any, way be affeeted or 1mpa1red thereby

12. The validity, enforceablhtv and construction of all matters oertalmnfz to this

Agreement shall be determmed in accordanée w1tli applicable federa] law,

13. . Upon completlon of the- terms of thls Agreement this matter shall be deemed
termmated a.nd resolved Nothmg herem shall 11m1t the nght of EPA to proceed against

.' -

. JQ w - .
Respondent 1n»the 'event of default or noneompllance w1th this A’greement for violations of
S + R :

section 211 of the Act, 42 U S C § 7545 Wh]Ch are not the subJ ect matter of thls Agreement

+0
4

or for other v1olat10ns of law or w1thrrespect to other matters not within the scope of the

k ’ ’ :
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Agreement. 'This Agreerhent in no way-affecté of. rel'iéves‘;Respondent of responsibility to

e (S

comply with other state, fedéral, or local law or.regulations..

-
1 -

The following_fag‘reeA t_o the terms 6fthis,A§reemént:

Kenyon Oil Co. Inc. © . - .,

v

by: /£ LM o2
David M. Pieble, President 7

United States :
Environmental Protection Agency

M'(/‘/%Md;/ 'L : Date:, 5; ’L’ﬂﬂ
"Bruce C. Buckheit, Director ' T

Air Enforcement Division
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
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ATTACHMENT A
AED/MSEB - 5037

In order to prevent a recurrence of violations of the type alleged by EPA, respondent
agrees to take steps necessary to ensure that the inventory in each of its gasoline storage tank(s)
is tummed over sufficiently by June 1 of each year in order to mect the applicable VOC emission
standards. Specifically, respondent agrees to run the inventory in each of its tank[s] as low as
possible 2 minimum of three times between April 15 end May 31 of each year and after doing so
receive deliveries of the proper VOC controlled RFG for that region in the following manmer.
All but the final delivery shall be of a volume no greater than two times the remaining volume in
the tank(s) at the time of the delivery. The final delivery shall be of a volume of at least four
times the remaining volume in the tank(s) at the time of the delivery. Respondent shall retain
records of the inventories and deliveries at its retail outlet and make such records available to
EPA or its authorized representatives 1pon request.

W o

David M. Preble, President |
Kenyon Oil Co., Inc.




